
1 
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Addendum #3/Bid Postponement/Clarifications 
 

TO 
 

Woodson Library Exterior Envelope Replacement 
2FM PROJECT NO. 2011-F056-REN 

SPECIFICATION NO.  133292 
REQUISITION NO. 100801 

 
For which Bids will be opened in the office of the Department of Procurement Services, 
Room 103, City Hall Chicago, Illinois 60602, on Thursday, April 21, 2016, has been 
rescheduled to May 3, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. Central time. 
 

 
BIDDER WILL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED ON THE PROPOSAL PAGE 
 

NOTICE OF REVISION AND CLARIFICATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
      1. BID POSTPONEMENT 

The Bid opening date has been postponed to May 3, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. Central 
Time from April 21, 2016. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS  
 

1.  Question: A-211 – Missing in the bid set  
Answer:  A-211 has been renumbered A-426.  

2. Question: A-212 – Missing in the bid set 
Answer:  A-212 has been renumbered A-427. 

3 .  Question: A-426 – Not on the Table of Contents/Index  
Answer: The drawing index has been updated to reflect this change/add. 

4. Question: A-426 – Not on the Table of Contents/Index 
Answer:  The drawing index has been updated to reflect this change/add. 

5. Question: Detail 8/AD-502 Refers to detail 8/A-502. The detail does not exist. 
Answer:  Detail 8/A-502 has been changed to 5/A-502. 

6. Question: Drawing AD-105 Demolition note D-7 refers to General Demolition note 11, there 
 is no General Demolition note 11.    

Answer:  General Demolition note D-7 has been changed to General Demolition note 9 on 
Drawing AD-105. 

7. Question: Where is the transition between TC-1 and TC-2 on 1/A-201? 
Answer:  Please refer to revised Drawing A-201. 

8. Question: Detail 4/A-426 refers to 1/A-507. There is no drawing A-507 
Answer:  Detail tag 1/A-507 has been changed to 1/A-504. 

9. Question: Detail 2/A-426 refers to details 1A/A-426 & 1B/A-426. These details do not 
 exist. 

Answer:  Please refer to detail 1/A-426, which includes subtitles 1A & 1B. 
10. Question: Detail 5/A-426 refers to detail 3/A-506. There is no page A-506. 
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Answer:  Detail tag 3/A-506 has been changed to 3/A-510. 
11. Question: Drawing A-101 Site Plan Note 3 at the ornamental fence refers to detail 1/A-510. 
 This is the detail for the TYPICAL SECTION DETAIL AT STOREFRONT SF-2. 
      Answer:  Detail tag 1/A-510 has been changed to 1/A-540  
12. Question:   Drawing A-105 shows a detail 4 on A-507. I did not see an A-507. 

Answer:   Detail 4/A-507 has been changed to 6/A-505                                                          
13. Question:   We wish to request a substitution of the roofing membrane system.  

Answer:   Please note that if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the 
procedure set forth in Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 
Substitution in Book 2.  An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and 
value than the specified item may render the bid non-responsive. 

14. Question:  In Spec Book 2, Project Information indicates Project Area Participation Goal is 
15%.  Is this Goal for Project Area Subcontractors or Community Hiring? 
Answer: Community Hiring per Book 2, SECTION ONE, Project Information, page 3. The 
15% goal is for project area residency requirements.  A successful bidder must employ at 
least 15% of its labor forces for the entire contract from project area residents.   One 
resource to assist a vendor in accomplishing this is to utilize the Chicago Cook Workforce 
Partnership.  There are a number of Workforce Centers located in Chicago.  The number to 
call for information is (312) 603-7066.  The Workforce Centers closest to the project are  
 
Southwest Workforce Center (Daley College) 
7500 S. Pulaski Rd. - Building 100 
Chicago IL 60652 
(773) 884- 7000 
 
Mid-South Workforce Center 
4314 S. Cottage Grove, Room 209 
Chicago IL 60653 
(773) 538-5627    
 
The link to the Employers Section of the Chicago Cook Workforce Partnership is: 
http://www.workforceboard.org/businesses/   

15. Question: It also indicates Community Areas are 41, 42, and 43 which differs from the 
Project Area Map which shows 44, 49, 71, and 73. Please clarify 
 Answer:  The correct Community Areas are 44 Chatham, 49 Roseland, 71 Auburn Gresham 
and 73 Washington Heights. In book 2, please replace page 2 with the attached page 2. 

16. Question:  What are the design requirements for: 
a. Question: Interior temporary protection walls around the perimeter of the building? 
Answer The temporary protection walls are intended to protect the interior of the building, 
building contents, and occupants, from the exterior weather and elements during the 
demolition of the exterior building envelope, until a new permanent building enclosure is 
installed. The construction shall be as follows (from exterior to interior):   

 Air and water barrier 

 5/8” exterior plywood 

 Lt gage metal studs (sized by contractor) at 24 inched O.C. 

 3-/12” fiberglass batt insulation 

 8 mil polyethylene vapor barrier 
b. Question: Temporary construction fence (height, gauge, mesh)? 
Answer:  Provide 8’-0” high temporary chain link construction fence with dust screening 
fabric. Chain-Link Fencing: Minimum 2-inch , 0.148-inch, thick, galvanized-steel, chain-link 

http://www.workforceboard.org/businesses/
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fabric fencing; minimum 8 feet high with galvanized-steel pipe posts; minimum 2-3/8-inch- 
OD line posts and 3-inch OD corner and pull posts. 

17. Question:  What are the limits for the construction fence on the site? 
Answer:  Construction fence must be installed to cover activities in construction Work areas. 
Bidders are to submit a logistics plan for City’s approval to show construction fence location 
prior to commencement of any Work. 

18. Question: Will the Owner have the temporary protection/walkway on Halsted Street 
 removed prior to construction start? 

Answer:  Yes, General Contractor shall coordinate with the Owner to schedule removal of 
existing temporary protection/walkway on Halsted Street. Please see Book 3, Section 01 14 
11 Construction Operations and Site Utilization.  

19. Question: The limits of TC-1, TC-2, and TC-2.1 on Drawing A-201 are unclear. Some TC-2 
are shaded and some are not. Please revise/clarify. 
Answer:  Please refer to updated Drawing A-201. 

20. Question: Elevation Symbols on Drawing A-201 reference detail 1.1/A-505 for the Terra 
Cotta panel with profile relief but there is no detail on A-505 labeled ‘1.1’.  Please provide 
profile to be used for panel TC-2.1. 
Answer:  Please refer to detail 1.1/A-511.     

21. Question: Elevation 2A & 2B/A-202 call out the larger panels as both WP-1 (to the left of 
Column Line 10) and TC-1 (between column lines 10 & 9) while the details are showing 
insulated metal panel. Please clarify locations of TC-1 and WP-1. 
 Answer:  Please refer to updated Drawing A-202. 

22. Question: Does the 330 Day duration for the project anticipate a winter shutdown or working 
through the winter with associated winter conditions/protection costs included in bid? 
Answer:  There is no winter shutdown assumed. The 330 Day duration is from Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) through Substantial Completion (SC) which assumes Contractor working 
through the winter. The General Contractor will be required to provide a project schedule and 
site logistics plan for Owner’s approval. Bid shall assume appropriate costs . 

23. Question: As this is a renovation project is it acceptable to figure that the existing building 
HVAC, plumbing, and electrical systems can be utilized at no cost during construction for 
temporary heat, water, and power? 
Answer: Yes, utilities can be utilized at no cost during construction for heat, water and 
power. The building systems and utilities will operate normally during construction, as 
appropriate for occupancy and/or non-occupancy modes. While the building systems will be 
controlled by the City’s building engineer and the utilities will be paid for by the City, the 
Contractor is expected to show a normal level of care with regard to energy conservation (i.e. 
turning off lights when not in use, etc.). 

24. Question: Will the Owner pay utility bills during construction? 
Answer:  Yes, the utilities will be paid for by the City. However, contractor is expected to 
show a normal level of care with regard to energy conservation (i.e. turning off lights when 
not in use, etc.). 

25. Question:  Can a conference room within the building be designated for the 
Superintendent’s field office rather than including costs in bid for a trailer with electrical and 
plumbing hookups? 
Answer: Yes, during the period of construction while the facility is closed to the staff and 
public. However, the contractor must make other provisions outside the building during any 
period while the facility is open to the staff and public. The contractor will be responsible for 
protecting the building contents from any potential damage while utilizing a portion (or a 
room) for the superintendent’s field office.                                                       

26. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Notes on the Drawings 
indicate that existing shelving/furnishings will be moved by Owner. Where will the 
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shelving/furnishings be moved to – offsite or just away from building perimeter?  If it is to 
remain in building will the Owner cover this equipment for dust protection? 

Answer: The shelving sections and furniture/equipment affected by the perimeter work will 
be moved to within the building. The contractor will be responsible for protecting the 
building contents from dust, weather and any potential damage.                                                       

27. Question: GL-2.2, EEP-3: On graphic glazing at first floor storefronts, GL-2.2, EEP-3. Is 
this actually window film or image printed on the glass? If it's film, please provide a spec for 
the film. 

     Answer: It is a film. Please refer to updated specification section 08800 for film specification. 
28. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: At windows 1 

& 2 what is the Aluminum Closure attached to? 
Answer: Refer to details 1 and 2 on A-510 for the attachment details for window types 1&2.  

29. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Site: What is the setback for 
the main entrance? 
Answer: The entrance setback shall match the existing setback as there are no changes to 
its location. 

30. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 04: What are the 
depths of the stool extension? 
Answer: Please refer to updated Drawing A-510. Stool extensions vary depending on 
detail. 

31. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Are sheets A-506 and A-507 
missing? 
Answer: Sheets renumbered to A-510 & A-504. Please refer to updated Drawing A-426. 

32. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: A-520 Division 8: Can the 
Flashing at Detail 3/A-520 run under the aluminum framing instead of the attachment to the 
building face?   Is the 3” depth of the flashing going to be an injury hazard? 
Answer: Detail 3/A520 is a roof vent detail. If Detail 3/A-510 is meant to be referenced, the 
3” projection of the sill flashing shall be installed as per detail. 

33. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Who is 
supposed to supply the extruded aluminum closure @ head Detail 3/A-520? 
Answer: The General Contractor determines who provides the extruded aluminum closure. 

34. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Window 
details show mullions to be Tri-Fab 451T. Should these be Tri-Fab 451UT? 
Answer: Please provide 451 T as per Specifications. 

35. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Can trim and 
flashing be bent from brake metal instead of extruded? Most of the shapes would need 
custom dies which are expensive. 
Answer: Please follow the Drawings and Specifications for the scope of Work. 

36. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Who is to 
supply the louvers, glazing Contractor or Mechanical Contractor? 
Answer: The General Contractor determines who provides the louvers.  

37. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Doors are 
called out as medium stile with a 6-1/2” bottom rail. Should the bottom be 10” for handicap 
code? 
Answer: Provide 10” high bottom rail. Please refer to updated detail S11/A-603. 

38. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: Please 
clarify. Sill extensions on detail 2/A342 shows a narrow sill extension and refers to detail 
1/A510 which is a deep sill extension. 
Answer: Provide sill extensions as indicated on the details on sheet A-510. 

39. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Division 08 40: The detail 1 
on A-504 seems to show steel passing thru the glass to support the canopy. This will not 
work. Could the glass be changed to a single or double face panel instead of glass? 
Answer: Steel is not shown on detail A-504 as passing through the glass. Please provide 
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glazing as indicated.                                                 
40. Question:   Please confirm the fixture type for the 4 light fixtures above the doors on the 

north and south side of the building, see attached sketch for clarification. Sheet E-101 calls 
for F7 fixtures at these locations, however 1/A-201 and 1/A-202 calls for these fixtures to be 
F8. Please confirm.  
Answer:   Please provide Type F7 (recessed) fixtures in the soffit above the exit doors on 
the North and South walls.                                                       

41. Question: At windows 1 & 2 what is the Aluminum Closure attached to? 
Answer: Refer to details 1 and 2 on A-510 for the attachment details for window types 1 
and 2.  

42. Question:   Please review the attached substitution request forms, project review listing 
our product.  
Answer:  Please note that if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the 
procedure set forth in Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 
Substitution in Book 2.  An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and 
value than the specified item may render the bid non-responsive  

43. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: In reviewing the Schedule of 
Prices form, we are confused as to is this project a unit price project or a lump sum project. 
If lump sum, the quantity in all cases would be 1 L.S. and the bidder will fill in the value he 
needs to build the job. If unit Price, then the quantity entered will vary from Bidder to 
Bidder, and then when unit prices are entered and totaled; the City will not know who was 
low bidder.  Because the quantities will all be different. How does the City intend to 
compare bids and determine the low bidder?  Or is the City going to issue quantities for all 
the bid items so all bidders prices are based on the same quantities and therefore, a fair 
and equal comparison? And what happens if for example there is no work in an item?  And 
the bidder leaves blank or writes zero?  Will the bid be none responsive? 
Answer:  This is a Lump Sum project with all the characteristics of such per the terms of 
the grant agreement for this project. Bids will be canvassed as stated in the Basis of Award, 
on the lowest Award Criteria Figure (correctly computed). Tables 1 & 2 are for 
supplemental information only. The unit prices in Table 1 will be used during the 
canvassing of bids to verify the accuracy of the lump sum proposed and to confirm that all 
scope is included. The unit prices in Table 2 will be used to regulate the prices of change 
orders as the project progresses. Both of these Tables should be completed accordingly. If 
there is no work for a particular line item in either tables, Bidders shall note zero or “no 
work”. 

44. Question: Would you be open to the idea of substituting the surfacing for your panels? 
Answer:  Please note that if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the 
procedure set forth in Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 
Substitution in Book 2.  An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and 
value than the specified item may render the bid non-responsive 

45. Question: On Sheet A-201 detail 1 (North Elevation), TC-2 is called out in various 
locations at areas shaded as per TC-1.  Please clarify whether there should be TC-1 or TC-
2 in these areas. 

    Answer: Please refer to updated Drawing A-201. 
46. Question: On the East Elevations 2A & 2B on Sheet A-202, TC-1 is called out between 

column lines 9 and 10 and column lines 4 and 5.  However, WP-1 (typ) is also called out 
multiple times at these elevations.  The corresponding wall sections on A-305 call for metal 
wall panels (WP-1).  Please clarify whether there should be TC-1 or WP-1 at these 
elevations. 

       Answer: Please refer to updated Drawing A-202. 
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47. Question: Please provide a detail or partition type for the wall between Conference Rooms 
230A & 230B. 
Answer: Please refer to detail 5/A-532. 

48. Question:  At Tuesdays walk thru we were not able to get access to the roof in order to 
access the existing conditions. We were told that another site walk through would be held 
once access was provided. Since the entire roof is being replaced, inspection of the roof is 
necessary in order for a comprehensive proposal to be prepared. To date we have not 
received notification as to when this site visit will be held. 
Answer:  Access to the roof will not be provided as sufficient information regarding the 
existing roof and conditions are provided in the Bid Documents. Also, attached are photos 
of the existing roof for reference.                                         

49. Question: On Sheet A-105 (Main Roof/Penthouse Floor Plan), multiple details are called 
out to be on Sheet A-507.  Sheet A-507 does not exist. Please provide. 
Answer: Detail 1/A-507 has been changed to 1/A-504 

50. Question: On sheet A-404 at the two conference rooms 230A & 230B, details on Sheet A-
425 are called out.  Sheet A-425 does not exist.  Please provide. 
Answer: The Details tags have been revised to indicate sheet A-532, Refer to sheet A-532.   

51. Question: Details 1 & 2 on Sheet A-426 call out details on Sheet A-506.  Sheet A-506 
does not exist.  Please provide. 
Answer: Please refer to detail 5/A-510. 

52. Question: On Sheet A-427, details on Sheet A-522 are called out.   Sheet A-522 does not 
exist.  Please provide. 
Answer: Please refer to updated Drawing A-427. 

53. Question: Please clarify window treatments.   
E: Shade cloths: This spec is for double-rollers.  Are the roller shades double shades 
with both blackout and mesh?  If not, what shade cloth is desired: 5% mesh or 
blackout?   
F: Accessories:  Please select one of Head box, Recessed Shade Pocket, or Fascia.  
Please verify whether light-blocking side and sill channels are desired.  These add 
considerable expense. 

Answer: This is a single roller installation, please refer to section 2.3 for the shade clothe 
requirements. 5% mesh, the specifications indicate head box installation. Provide side and 
sill channels and indicated in the specifications. Please also refer to updated specification 
section 122413. 

54. Question: Schedule C (in its various forms) stipulates, "NOTICE: THIS SCHEDULE AND 
ATTACHMENTS REQUIRE ORIGINAL SIGNATURES."  Are all Schedule Cs submitted 
with the bids to be original documents, or are facsimiles allowable? 
Answer: Please review Section XXIV. V Procedure to determine bid compliance.  A Bidder 
has up to five business days after the bid opening to provide the original signature schedule 
Cs if they have submitted a facsimile with their Bid. 

55. Question: How are bid incentives applied?  There is no line for them on the pricing page. 
Answer: Please follow the directions regarding incentives found in Book 2 Instructions and 
Execution Documents.  The affidavits and other documents required to apply for incentives 
may be found in the bid specification.   
The formula for a vendor to propose that it receive an award criteria determination pursuant 
to 2-92-390 of the Municipal Code of Chicago for committing to minority and female 
employee utilization goals for the project, as percentages of the journeyworker, apprentice, 
and laborer hours to be expended in the construction of the project, may be found starting  
on page 24 in Section Two of the Instruction and Execution Documents.  The award criteria 
figure is to be inserted in the space indicated on the proposal page.  This is the only bid 
incentive that is to be entered on the proposal page.  For all other bid incentives that a 
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bidder applies for by submitting all of the required documentation and information, the City 
will apply the incentives to the base bid amount.   

56. Question:   An extension of the bid due date for this proposal due to the technical and 
administrative complexity of this project. 
Answer: The Bid opening date has been postponed to May 3, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. Central 
Time from April 21, 2016. 

57. Question: That the Schedule of Pricing Form be submitted within 48 hours of the bid 
opening rather than with the bid as it is quite lengthy. The detail required will most likely not 
come with the subcontractors bids and will require extra time to obtain. 

    Answer: Schedule of Pricing is due at the time outlined in Bid Documents.  
58. Question: Please confirm that only one copy of the bid is to be submitted. 

Answer: Yes. 
59. Question: I have been unable to get a quote from one of the vendors listed as a Basis-of-

design for the glass graphics. 
Answer: Please re-contact the vendor for pricing.   

60. Question: General/Existing conditions; What are the expectations regarding stack and 
resource protection during construction? 
Answer: The shelving sections and furniture/equipment affected by the perimeter work will 
be moved to within the building by the Owner. The contractor will be responsible for 
protecting the building contents from dust, weather and any potential damage (refer to 
“Contractor’s Practices at Site”, section 2, Terms and Conditions for Construction Contract 
– Book -1, Page 72). 

61. Question: Existing conditions; Will the Contractor be responsible for removing and 
restoring furnishings and fixtures from exterior walls/work areas? 
Answer: The shelving sections and furniture/equipment affected by the perimeter work will 
be moved to within the building by the Owner. The contractor will be responsible for 
protecting the building contents from dust, weather and any potential damage. The 
contractor will be responsible for protecting the building contents from dust, weather and 
any potential damage (refer to “Contractor’s Practices at Site”, section 2, Terms and 
Conditions for Construction Contract – Book -1, Page 72). The Owner will be responsible to 
move and restore furniture, shelving and furnishings from/to exterior walls/work areas.  

62. Question: Book 1, section IV. Property, III. Contractor's Obligations, item 12; The item 
reads, "Except as specified below, you must perform with your own organization and forces 
not less than 25% of the total amount of Work that is performed at the Project site, 
computed on the basis of cost…"  Are there exceptions and/or specifications related to this 
item? 
 Answer: No exceptions. Please refer to Book 1, Section IV.  

63. Question: Book 1, section IV. Property, III. Contractor's Obligations, item 12; Do materials, 
general conditions, overhead, and fees qualify as self-performance? 
Answer:  Please refer to Book 1 for definition of self-performance. General conditions, 
overhead, and fees do not qualify as self-performance.  

64. Question: Drawing 3 on A-510; The aluminum closure extends 3" from the wall.  At 8" 
above sidewalk level, this metal edge would pose a safety/cut/trip risk to pedestrians, as 
well as be subject to trample damage.  The gap left between the aluminum closure and 
stone fascia is also large enough to result in water penetration and damage.  Please verify 
that this is the desired field condition. 
Answer: Please provide sill extensions as indicated on the details on sheet A-510. 

65. Question: Question: Drawings 1, 3, and 5 on A-510; The interior flashing shown attached 
to the stool extension clip is a non-standard/custom shape.  Would the architect consider 
using standard stool extensions?  These would eliminate the need to finish the drywall 
edge. 
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Answer: Provide the interior flashing as indicated on the details on A-510. Please note that 
if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the procedure set forth in 
Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 Substitution in Book 
2.  An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and value than the 
specified item may render the bid non-responsive. 

66. Question: Drawings 1, 3, and 5 on A-510; Does the stool extension/flashing on the interior 
of the window continue up the wall, or is it along the bottom ledge only? 
Answer: No, please refer to details 2, 4, and 6 on A-510 for jamb conditions. 

67. Question: Drawings 1, 3, and 5 on A-510; These details show a double seal, with backer 
rod some3- 4" in from the storefront.  This would be unnecessary and difficult to execute.  
Please verify that the additional seal is required. 
Answer: The additional seal is required. Please provide as detailed per Drawings and 
Specifications. 

68. Question: Drawing 3-A512, Drawing 2-A510; As designed, the mullions may not be strong 
enough to support the aluminum sun screens on the second floor.  How do the sun screens 
tie into structure to resist wind shear? 
Answer: This detail has been reviewed with the basis of design storefront manufacture. 
The Aluminum Sunscreen SS-1, is part of the storefront framing assembly and is attached 
to the mullions as detailed. It is part of the storefront framing system. The Aluminum-
Framed Entrances and Storefronts manufacturer is responsible for the final engineering. 
Please refer to specification Section 084113. 

69. Question: Drawing 6-A510, 3-A511; The profiles drawn for the prefinished aluminum trims 
are difficult/costly to create.  Would standard methods of finishing the storefront be 
acceptable? 
Answer: Please follow spec and drawings for the detail. Please note that if a bidder wishes 
to bid an alternate product, it must follow the procedure set forth in Requirements for 
Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 Substitution in Book 2.  An alternate that 
is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and value the specified item may render the 
bid non-responsive. 

70. Question: Sheet A-101 at the trash enclosure indicates that there is an enlarged detail of 
this area per Detail 1/A-510. On sheet A-510 detail 1 is a section detail of the storefront. 
Please advise or provide the enlarged detail for the area indicated on sheet A-101 at the 
trash enclosure. 
Answer: Detail tag 1/A-510 has been changed to 1/A-540 

71. Question: We have found good quality, MBE subcontractors that are within 10 minutes 
(driving) of the site that are not in the Project Area. Would it be possible to slightly expand 
the Project Area to include Community Area 47 (and possibly 50 and 72)? 
Answer: If the question is being asked regarding qualifying for the project area 
subcontractor bid incentive pursuant to 2-92-405, the subcontractors must be from the 
project community area. Community Areas are 44 Chatham, 49 Roseland, 71 Auburn 
Gresham and 73 Washington Heights. Otherwise, a responsive compliance plan may 
include MBE and WBE subcontractors from outside of the project area.   

 
A successful bidder must employ at least 15% of its labor forces for the entire contract from 
project area residents.   One resource to assist a vendor in accomplishing this is to utilize 
the Chicago Cook Workforce Partnership.  There are a number of Workforce Centers 
located in Chicago.  The number to call for information is (312) 603-7066.  The Workforce 
Centers closest to the project are  
 
Southwest Workforce Center (Daley College) 
7500 S. Pulaski Rd. - Building 100 
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Chicago IL 60652 
(773) 884- 7000 
 
Mid-South Workforce Center 
4314 S. Cottage Grove, Room 209 
Chicago IL 60653 
(773) 538-5627    
 
The link to the Employers Section of the Chicago Cook Workforce Partnership is: 
http://www.workforceboard.org/businesses/ 

72. Question: Spec section 10 14 19 Dimensional Letter Signage has specifications for this 
item  and Sheets A-201 along with A-426 show the exterior elevations for the west façade 
where the signage is to be installed. Is there a sheet in the drawings for the Dimensional 
Letter Sign  “Chicago Public Library Woodson Regional” that shows font and other details 
for designing this feature. Please advise. 
Answer: The detail of the sign font and attachment can be found on 1/A-540.  

73. Question: Can stools attached be substituted for the mullion extensions drawn? Mullion 
extensions as drawn, are not standard extrusions so they would require new dies which are 
very expensive. 
Answer: Please provide window stools as per details on the drawings. Please note that if a 
bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the procedure set forth in 
Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 Substitution in Book 2.  
An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and value the specified item 
may render the bid non-responsive. 

74. Question: Please clarify and advise, Keynote 5 on RCP sheets A-412 & 414 show the 
soffit as insulated metal panel. Sheet A-504 calls it out as a suspended soffit system which 
looks more like a plate or ACM panel. Please confirm what metal panel is to be used on the 
soffit. 
Answer: The metal panel is the aluminum soffit panel system specified in section 
074213.53. 

75. Question: Details 3 and 4 of sheet A-504 shows a prefinished aluminum vertical canopy. 
Please confirm which panel is to be used there. 
Answer: The aluminum panel indicated is the Aluminum wall panel system specified in  
section 074213.53.  

76. Question: Please clarify the Proposal. Schedule of Values requires us to enter Unit, 
Quantity, Unit Price and Extension of the numerous scope of work items for this project 
Answer: this is a lump sum project with all the characteristics of such per the terms of the 
grant agreement for this project. Bids will be canvassed as stated in the Basis of Award, on 
the lowest Award Criteria Figure (correctly computed). Tables 1 & 2 are for supplemental 
information only. The unit prices in Table 1 will be used during the canvassing of bids to 
verify the accuracy of the lump sum proposed and to confirm that all scope is included. The 
unit prices in Table 2 will be used to regulate the prices of change orders as the project 
progresses. Both of these Tables should be completed accordingly and the schedule of 
values are due at Bid date. 

77. Question: Substitution request for the metal wall panels.  
Answer:  Please note that if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the 
procedure set forth in Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders - Section 15 
Substitution in Book 2.  An alternate that is not equivalent to, or higher in performance and 
value than the specified item may render the bid non-responsive. 

78. Question: A finish plan or schedule was not provided in the drawings set. Can a finish and 
schedule be provided? 

http://www.workforceboard.org/businesses/
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          Answer: A room finish schedule is provided on A-602. 
79. Question: Looking at the hardware sets within the specs, there are a number of items that   

are not matching up.  
+    Example is hardware set X-03.  
-   It calls for item 8400 x Lever 3082 by Arm-A-Door 
-   The 8400 is a Sargent brand exit device.  
-   The 3082 lever is not a Sargent lever. (I’m not sure who makes that lever)  
+ Hardware set X-02 calls for a Von Duprin Exit device, in which all the numbers match up 
fine.  
+  Another example is set #X-03.1.  
-   It calls for (6) electric hinges which is incorrect.  
-  It also is calling for an 8600 device by Arm A Door which is also a Sargent item. 
Answer: Please provide Sargent lever design NF in lieu of 3082. Provide Sargent exit 
device and lever.  
Please also provide 8600 Sargent with (2) electric hinges and (4) regular hinges 

80. Question: A-506 – Details from A-426 refer to sheet A-506 
        Answer: Detail tags have been revised from A-506 to A-510.  

81. Question: A-507 – Details from A-426 refer to sheet A-507 
       Answer: Detail tags have been revised from A-507 to A-504. 

82. Question: A-508 – Details from A-304 refer to sheet A-508  
        Answer: Detail tags have been revised from A-508 to A-503. 

83. Question: 1. Drawing A-404 references A-425 for elevations and details. A-425 is not       
provided.  

      Answer: Detail tags have been revised to indicate sheet A-532. Refer to sheet A-532. 
84. Question: On drawing A-404, what is the partition type between Conference Room #230A 

and #230B located on the second floor?  
               Answer: Please refer to sheet A-532 for the details. 

85. Question: Elevation 1/A-201 indicates TC-1 and TC-2.  TC-2 is not delineated as shown in    
the other elevations.  Please clarity.  

               Answer: Please refer to updated drawings on sheet A-201. 
86. Question: Elevation 2B/A-201: what is the wall material above the Custom Graphic curtain  

wall?  
           Answer: Refer to detail 1/A-304. 

87. Question: Drawing A-503 indicates detail 4/A-507.  A-507 is not provided.  
Answer: Drawing tag has been revised to A-504. 

88. Question: Is there to be interior signage? The specification manual calls out for plaques 
but are not located on the drawings.  
Answer: Plaques to be located on south masonry wall of lobby. Exact location to be 
determined by Owner in the field. 

89. Question: The mechanical drawings states “work shall be performed under a phasing 
schedule, refer to architectural documents for building area phasing schedule”. The 
phasing schedule was not detected on the architectural drawings. Will one be provided by 
the Owner or Architect?  
Answer: Please disregard this note as the Contractor to be responsible, if needed, and any 
phasing will be reviewed and approved by Owner prior to it, if necessary.  

90. Question: Will this project be tax exempt?  
Answer: Materials purchased by the contractor that are incorporated into the building are 
not subject to the Federal Excise Tax or Illinois tax.  The City’s Tax Exemption Certificate 
number will be made available to the winning bidder. Bidders shall include all other 
applicable Federal, State and local taxes, direct or indirect, in their Bid prices. 
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91. Question: What is the building material or structure that is indicated on the right side of 
elevation 1/A-201, both sides of 2A, 2B/A201, left side of 1/A-202 and both sides of 2A, 
2B/A-202?  
Answer: Building materials are called out on Drawings A-201 an A-202. 

92. Question: What forms and/or exhibits, schedules and paperwork, etc. that are in Book 2 of 
the bid documents need to be submitted at time of bid submission? 
Answer: All noted will need to be submitted.  

93. Question: Will a high bay canopy be required over the alley to facilitate vehicular traffic 
and garbage truck pickup, as well as protecting residents from falling debris?  
Answer: GC to determine and any protective clearance as well as to maintaining clear 
alley is by GC. 

94. Question: In order to facilitate the pickup of demolition debris, especially on the north and 
northwest side of the building, will sidewalk closures be allowed in order to protect 
pedestrians from demolition and construction debris.  Please confirm that the cost for such 
permits will be waived.  
Answer: It is assumed that it will not be necessary to close the entire sidewalk. The 
General Contractor will be responsible for temporary structures required to protect the 
public and such fees shall be assumed in bid. Please refer to Book 1, section IX, permits 
and licenses. The General Contractor will be required to submit a logistics plan subject to 
approval by the City. Refer to Book 3, Section 01 14 11 Construction Operations and Site 
Utilization Plan. 

95. Question: Due to the two (2) bus stops being in close proximity to the building, and In 
order to facilitate the demolition and construction work, especially the debris removal, will 
relocation of the bus stops be allowed?  Has there been any communication with the CTA 
regarding this?  
Answer: The CTA bus stop must remain open throughout construction. The General 
Contractor will be responsible for temporary structures required to protect the public. The 
General Contractor will be required to submit a logistics plan subject to approval by the 
City. Refer to Book 3, Section 01 14 11 Construction Operations and Site Utilization Plan. 

96.  Question: It was mentioned at the site meeting that the city will be removing the 
pedestrian canopy along the west side of the building once an award is made.  Will the 
successful GC be responsible for replacing it entirely, in kind?  
Answer: The General Contractor will be responsible for temporary structures required to 
protect the public. The General Contractor shall coordinate with the Owner to schedule 
removal of existing temporary protection/walkway on Halsted Street. The General 
Contractor will be required to submit a logistics plan subject to approval by the City. Refer 
to Book 3, Section 01 14 11 Construction Operations and Site Utilization Plan. 

97. Question: At the site meeting it was mentioned that the library will be closed for a period 
and then reopened when school will be resuming.  Can a schedule be provided clarifying 
when this closure(s) will be?  
Answer: It is the Owner’s intent to keep the closure to a minimum and therefore time is of 
the essence. The facility is required to stay open for the first week of CPS classes each 
year. These dates are available on the CPS website. No temporary closures or system 
shutdowns will be permitted during the first week of CPS classes without prior and written 
approval from the Owner. The general Contractor will be required to submit a detailed 
project schedule for approval by the City. Please refer to Book 3, Sections 011000, Work 
Covered by Contract Documents, and 011411 Construction Operations and Site Utilization 
Plan.  

98.  Question: It was mentioned at the site meeting that construction staging will be allowed in 
the south parking lot.  Please clarify how much of this parking lot area will be provided to 
the successful GC. 
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Answer: Please refer to detail 1/A-101. 
99. Question: Sheet A-404 show details 4/A4-425, 6/A-425 and 3/A-421. Sheet A-421 and A-

425 are missing from the set.   
Answer: Detail tags have been revised to indicate sheet A-532. Refer to sheet A-532. 

100. Question: Detail 1/A510 has a arrow pointing to the sun shade and says “see 6/A-
509. Sheet A-509 is missing from the set. 

Answer: Detail tag has been revised to detail 3/A-512. 

101. Question: If it is determined that this project will be awarded on a unit price basis, 

will the successful GC have the cooperation of the AOR and engineers in quantifying the 
work complete in a manner that will not impede on productivity and overall schedule?  
Answer: This is a lump sum project. 

102. Question: With the pending Addendum which will address the various RFI’s 

submitted, it is being requested that a simplified Schedule of Prices be provided. With the 
numerous breakouts required for each CSI Division, many subcontractors are expressing 
concern over this and the difficulty they will have breaking out their labor, material, 
equipment, etc over the CSI Divisions that may apply to their work (some subcontractors 
work is covered under various CSI Divisions).  
Answer: Bids will be canvassed as stated in the Basis of Award, on the lowest Award 
Criteria Figure (correctly computed). Tables 1 & 2 are for supplemental information only. The 
unit prices in Table 1 will be used during the canvassing of bids to verify the accuracy of the 
lump sum proposed and to confirm that all scope is included. The unit prices in Table 2 will 
be used to regulate the prices of change orders as the project progresses. Both of these 
Tables should be completed accordingly. If there is no work for a particular line item in either 
tables, Bidders shall note zero or “no work”. If a subcontractor work is covered in multiple 
areas, then it should be noted as such. 

103. Question: Page A-411 & A-412 seem to indicate new pendant fixtures being 

installed along the West side of the space. These are indicated by a keynote or indicated on 
the electrical drawings. Please confirm if this work is to be completed.   

Answer: yes.  
104. Question: Page A-413 & A-414 notes pendant fixtures to be install from Owner’s attic 

stock. This work is not indicated on the electrical drawings. Please confirm if this work is to 
be completed. 
Answer: yes.  

105. Question: A question regarding the Window Treatments: The spec for the shades 

on this project call for “Mecho SlimLine” as the Basis of Design.  Due to the length of some of 
these shades, the SlimLine bracket simply does not have a large roll up diameter which will 
not allow for this bracket to be used on some shades. A Mecho 5 Extended Bracket will be 
sufficient to accept the roll up diameter of the longer shades that extend ~13’.   
Answer: yes, extended bracket is acceptable.  

106. Question: the Schedule of Prices on page 17 states that “each line item should 

carry its share of the cost of the work, plus its share of overhead and profit. Please note 
that CSI Division 01 contains an overhead and profit line. Please clarify your intent?  
Answer: Please cross out CSI, Division 01 “Overhead and profit” line item. Please note 
that Bidder’s pricing for each line item should carry its share of the cost of the work, plus its 
share of overhead and profit. 
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Permit Review Revisions are as Noted Below: 
 

107. Sheet A-101:  
a. Sheet A-101 has been updated to indicate additional and revised parking lot 

striping to meet MOPD review comments.  
Refer to updated Drawing sheet A-101. 

b. Shift curb cuts at the walk. 
108. Sheet A-102: 

a. Tactile warning details have been revised from plastic to cast iron per MOPD 
comments. 

109. Sheet A-602: 
a. Window operators at all operable windows shall be provided that meet ADA 

requirements for operation and location, per MOPD comments. 
110. Sheet M-106: 

a. Louver requirements as required by code. 
111. Sheet M-601: 

a. Additional ventilation information for reference. 
112. Sheet E-101: 

a. Revised emergency fixture locations in entrance vestibule. 

 
FTP site for drawings and specifications. 
ATTACHMENTS - https://www.dropbox.com/sh/28307yaeq0syyav/AAAc-
m2UJwQ7MugaikWODZ0ba?dl=0 
 
The following files are attached and are part of this Addendum: 
 

- Updated Drawings A-101, A-102, A-602 Updated Specifications 084113, 321726  
  

- Updated Drawings A-101, A-201, A-426. AD-105 & AD-502 
 

- Updated Drawing A-105 
 

- Updated Drawings A-105, A-201, A-202, A-404, A-426 & A-427. Updated 
Specification 122413. 

 
- Updated Drawings A-201 and A-202 

 
- Updated Drawings A-426, A-510 & A-603. Updated Specification Section 088000 

 
- Updated Drawings A-426, A-510 & A-603 

 
- Updated Drawings A-426, A-510 & A-603. Updated Specification Section 088000 

 
- Updated Drawing G-002 

 
 Separate Attachments  
 

- Existing Roof Photographs for Question/Clarification #48 
- Page 2 Book 2  

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/28307yaeq0syyav/AAAc-m2UJwQ7MugaikWODZ0ba?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/28307yaeq0syyav/AAAc-m2UJwQ7MugaikWODZ0ba?dl=0


Project Information

PROJECT INFORMATION

The following Specifications supplement the "Requirements for Bidding and lnstructions for
Bidders" found in Section Two of this document.

Proposals will be received by the Chief Procurement Officer of the City of Chicago for:

Woodson Exterior Envelope Replacement

all in accordance with Contract Documents set forth below.

General Description of Work

ïhe work for which proposals are invited consist of building envelope replacement and limited
interior renovation. This includes but is not limited to the demolition and replacement of the
building envelope and renovation and modification to the lobby and monumental stair-as
described in the detail specifications, including all appurtenant work and accessories, to the
complete satisfaction of, approval and acceptance by the City.

This description of work is intended to be general in nature and is neither a complete description
nor a limitation on the work to be performed. Contractor shall perform all Work described in the
Contract Documents or reasonably inferable as necessary to produce the results specified
therein, except to the extent specifically indicated in the Contract Documents to be the
responsibility of others.

Fund Source: lllinois State Library - Public Library Construction Act Grant

Bid Deoosit= 5Vo of Total Base Bid

MBEMBE Participation Goal : 28o/ol8o/o

Proiect Area Participation Goal: 15o/o

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2-92-330 the City has established that the Project Area for
this contract will include Community Areas 44 Chatham,49 Roseland, 71 Auburn Greshamand
73 Washington Heights as indicated on the map incorporated herein. See following page for
Project Area Definition map.

2
lnstructions and Execution Documents

(Rev. August2014)
lllinois State Library - PLCA Grant Funded


